

Linked Data for Libraries Users Group  
All Users Group Meeting Chat Transcript  
May 2, 2018

14:15:05 From MCLS Meetings : View our Meeting & Event Code of Conduct here:  
<https://www.mcls.org/training-events/pricing-policies/>

14:42:14 From MCLS Meetings : We'll get started right at 2pm!

14:57:00 From MCLS Meetings : Unless you're Eastern time, then we'll get started at 3pm!

14:58:09 From Emily Flynn (OhioLINK) : Is there sound currently?

14:58:22 From Dejah Rubel : yping

14:58:34 From Dejah Rubel : typing

14:58:39 From MCLS Meetings : Hi Emily, yes, we've just had some talking, not too much. I will do a sound check right now

14:59:03 From walsh-allis : yes

14:59:09 From Andrew Teeple - Lake County (IN) Public Library : yes, I can hear

14:59:13 From jeffpenka : check

14:59:14 From Molly Mrozowski : Yes

14:59:21 From Beth Johns : I hear you. :)

14:59:26 From Emily Flynn (OhioLINK) : I'm not getting anything. Troubleshooting on our side...

14:59:26 From Alison Greenlee : Yes!

14:59:30 From andreak : I can hear you

14:59:32 From abarnard : Yes

14:59:37 From Lauri McIntosh : I can hear

15:00:27 From Emily Flynn (OhioLINK) : There! We can hear now.

15:18:37 From Jan Davidson : Yes, Jennifer, we can!

15:23:20 From Dejah Rubel : Has NACO considered using blockchain to decentralize the authority record creation process?

15:23:49 From Beth Johns : For those of us non-catalogers/metadata people -- what is NACO?

15:24:28 From Debbi Schaubman : Name Authority Cooperative Program (from LC)

15:25:05 From Beth Johns : thanks Debbi!

15:26:25 From Debbi Schaubman : i love that quote

15:46:19 From Aaron Smith : How has OCLC been engaged in this work thus far?

15:47:08 From Maurine McCourry : Hi, Jenn! Could you talk a little more about how NACO might broaden things out to get more people involved in authority work?

15:47:40 From jeffpenka : We do have Ocl numbers as a key identifier set in the network and have worked with OCLC through BIBFRAME and a number of other activities for the Library.Link Network.

15:48:11 From jeffpenka : And on the schema.org work.

15:48:46 From Aaron Smith : It seems logical that the same kind of reciprocal data exchanged when setting holdings in OCLC might be utilized on the linked data front.

15:48:54 From jeffpenka : <http://viaf.org/>

15:50:26 From jeffpenka : [http://link.houstonlibrary.org/resource/\\_IOLBifYvls/](http://link.houstonlibrary.org/resource/_IOLBifYvls/)

15:51:34 From Maurine McCourry : Right. I trust NACO, but NACO will have to be able to produce things a lot faster if this is all going to work, which means a lot more people will have to be trusted.

15:51:46 From Maurine McCourry : :)

15:55:36 From Maurine McCourry : Jeff, what's your estimate for how long until MeLCat data is showing up in Google?

15:56:00 From Dejah Rubel : Good one, Maurine.

15:58:30 From Lise : are these being recorded? would like to rewatch; still trying to absorb

15:59:14 From Lise : thanks  
15:59:31 From Debbi Schaubman : thanks pam and andrea!  
15:59:41 From Emily Flynn (OhioLINK) : Thanks everyone!  
15:59:41 From Beth Johns : Thank you.  
15:59:50 From Andrew Teeple - Lake County (IN) Public Library : Thanks, everyone! This was helpful!  
16:00:01 From Dejah Rubel : Thank you!  
16:00:11 From Maurine McCourry : Thanks!  
16:00:12 From Lizzy Baus : Thanks all!  
16:00:13 From Anna Sayers : Thank you  
16:00:14 From Jennifer Liss : Thanks, everyone!  
16:00:40 From Aaron Smith : Thanks, Andrea, Pam, Debbi, Jennifer, and Jeff, et al.